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Name of the school system:    
  
Williamson County Schools (WCS) 
  
Description of the violation:  
WCS failed to implement IEP as written. 
  
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   
  

34 C.F.R. § 300.324(b)(1)  Review and revision of IEP 
 
WCS must correct these violations by implementing the following corrective actions:  
  

1. Provide training for all appropriate staff on the aforementioned regulations. 
 

2. Provide the Department evidence of step 1. 
 

3. Provide an offer of compensatory services for missed service. 
 

4. Provide documentation of the offer of compensatory services to the Department. 
 
Final determination of the department: The department will monitor and document WCS 
compliance with corrective measures ordered.   
 
 


